



HEATHER BANKS

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

647.200.9340
hello@heatherbanks.ca
heatherbanks.ca
@heatherbanks
github.com/hbanks

PROFILE

I'm Heather and I'm a Front-End Web Developer based in Toronto. I love creating beautiful-looking websites backed by equally beautiful code.

I spent the last two years as a visual merchandiser creating store and window displays, and realized I have an obsession with creating. Without any previous coding experience, I took a Ladies Learning Code workshop and was hooked. I quickly enrolled at HackerYou, taking both the part-time HTML and CSS course and Front-End Development Bootcamp.

SKILLSET

HTML5
CSS3/Sass
Responsive Design
WordPress
jQuery
JavaScript
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Illustrator

TOOLS

Git & GitHub
Gulp
Prepros
Sublime Text
Command Line
REST APIs

PROJECTS

LIFESTYLE ME
heatherbanks.ca/lifestyle-me
A custom WordPress theme built for lifestyle bloggers.

NAVHIGHLIGHTER
heatherbanks.ca/nav-highlighter
A jQuery plugin that highlights your current navigation link.

EDUCATION

HACKER YOU
January 2015-March 2015
A nine-week intensive bootcamp in front-end web development covering fundamentals and industry best practices.

SHERIDAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AND ADVANCED LEARNING
September 2010-June 2012
Visual Merchandising Arts Diploma

UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO
June 2009
Honours Bachelor of Arts

EXPERIENCE

VISUAL LEAD, J.CREW
September 2012 - August 2014

- Implemented company-directed window displays within an eight hour deadline
- Part of a small team tasked with planning, leading and executing monthly product rollout
- Maintained sales floor; including merchandising, mannequins and product replenishment

VISUAL MERCHANDISER, WILLIAM ASHLEY
September 2012 - December 2012

- Worked as part of a three person creative team responsible for all in-store displays
- Assisted with installation of three Holiday windows within a strict deadline